

**JOHN M. MIKE, M.D.**  
476 Oriole Pt  
Jupiter, Florida 33458  
Phone: 772-597-9407  
Email: JMike@Wellpath.US

**Personal Data:**

Marital Status: Married  
Second Language: Spanish

**Board Certified in Psychiatry and Neurology      September 2018**

**Psychiatric Professional Experience:**

- 05/2015 – Present      **Medical Executive Director**, Treasure Coast Forensic Treatment Center in Indiantown, Fl.
- 07/2010 – 05/2015      Forensic Psychiatrist, Treasure Coast Forensic Treatment Center in Indiantown, Fl.
- 06/2001 – 07/2010      Consulting Psychiatrist
- 01/1997 – 06/2001      **Founder and Medical Director** of Global Holistic Medical Center. An integrative approach to healthcare.  
  
Private Practice in Child, Adolescent, and Adult Psychiatry.
- 06/1997 – 06/2001      **Medical Director** for Twig Benders Day Treatment Centers.  
  
Consulting Psychiatrist for Family Service Centers-The largest center in Pinellas County for sexual abuse counseling for children.
- 12/1995 - 12/1996      **Founding Medical Director** of Charter Pinellas Treatment Center. This was the first Forensic treatment facility in the State of Florida to treat adolescent females (ages 13 to 18) at level eight. Level Eight in the Juvenile Justice system is the level just before the adult prison system.
- 09/1995 – 2/1996      **Medical Director** of the Child and Adolescent Inpatient unit of Charter Medfield Hospital, Largo, Florida.
- 06/1991 – 6/1995      Weekend On-Call Psychiatrist at Bay Pines VA Hospital, St. Petersburg, Fl.
- 06/1992 – 6/1995      Psychiatric Evaluations for Veterans on disability at James A. Haley VA Hospital in Tampa, Fl.

## SUMMARY

I have been the **Medical Executive Director (MED)** at the Treasure Coast Forensic Treatment Center (TCFTC) in Indiantown, Florida for the past 5 years. TCFTC is owned and operated by Wellpath, LLC which has over 300,000 patients in at least 35 states and two countries. TCFTC is a 224-bed Maximum Security Forensic Mental Health hospital, one of three facilities in the state of Florida, treating male adults adjudicated Incompetent to Proceed to trial and those found Not Guilty by Reason of Insanity. The MED duties include overseeing and supervising the in-house Pharmacy, Medical Clinic, Dental Clinic, Intake, Nutritionist, Psychiatrists, Telepsychiatry, Psychiatric ARNPs and DNPs and is part of the Executive Management Team. MED duties also include education and supervising the education of Nurse practitioner students striving to become Psychiatric ARNPs and the recurrent education of current staff and new employees.

TCFTC has received the second ten-year contract from the Department of Children and Families (DCF) and in its 13 years of operation has never had a suicide.

TCFTC has been through Annual DCF Audits and every three years Joint Commission Audits and has done very well with no penalties and full accreditation from JACO.

**The MED is the Chairman of numerous committees including:**

- Medical Executive Committee
- Medical Staff Organization Committee
- Medical Utilization and Review Committee
- Seclusion and Restraint Oversight Committee
- Peer Review Committee
- Morbidity and Mortality Reviews

**The MED, as part of the Executive Management Team, is a member of:**

- Governance Board
- Executive Management Team
- Pharmacy and Therapeutics Committee
- Clinical Care Oversight Committee
- Front Line Staff Team Meetings
- All Resident Disposition Meetings
- Medical Records Committee
- Forms Committee
- Performance Improvement and Goal setting meetings
- Hurricane and Disaster Preparedness Committee
- Daily Safety Huddle

### **Telepsychiatry Experience:**

Setting up Telepsychiatry at the facility over three years ago expanding to all clinicians with the entrance of COVID-19.

### **Professional Experience in other Fields**

07/2006 – 06/2010 Headmaster of Summit Private School of Boca Raton.

01/2004 – 11/2004 President and CEO Global Learning Child Development Center - Owner and operator of a private pre-school in Lake Worth, FL.

01/1997 Published *Brilliant Babies Powerful Adults: Awaken The Genius Within*. This book discusses brain development, early childhood stimulation and Parenting.

North American Seminars and lectures on fetal intellectual stimulation, child development, parenting, the power of the unconscious mind, and holistic psychiatry.

01/1997 – 12/1997 Co-host with Susan List Mike, M.D. a T.V. talk show for teens on Fox 13 in Tampa, Florida.

Guest appearances on National T.V., America's Health Network and National Public Radio

### **PUBLICATIONS**

Dr. Mike is the author of **Brilliant Babies Powerful Adults**, a book dealing with infant and child brain development and the effects of early stimulation on this development, parenting, self-esteem issues, building character and parent/ child relationships.

Wrote the Cover Story for the National Magazine, *Childbirth Instructor*

He has lectured and gave seminars on all the topics above across America, Canada, including TV and radio talk shows. Dr. Mike authored cover story for a national magazine on the same topic.

### **Education and Training:**

93 – 95 Fellowship in Child and Adolescent Psychiatry, University of South Florida, College of Medicine, Tampa, Florida.

90 – 95 Residency in Adult Psychiatry, University of South Florida, College of Medicine, Tampa, Florida. Includes rotations through the inpatient and outpatient settings at James A Haley VA Hospital

- 91 – 92 Medical Internship, University of South Florida, College of Medicine, Tampa, Florida. Included rotations in Pediatrics, Neurology and Internal Medicine.
- 86 – 90 Medical Degree (M.D.), Medical College of Ohio, Toledo, Ohio.
- 84 – 85 Pre-Med, University of Toledo, Toledo, Ohio.
- 83 Postgraduate Studies International Economics, Johns Hopkins School of Advanced International Studies, Washington, D.C.
- 81 B.A. in Economics, Youngstown State University, Youngstown, Ohio.

**Academic Honors:**

Phi Kappa Phi Honor Society

Clarence P. Gould Honor Award

B.A. in Economics, Graduating Summa Cum Laude with a 3.92 GPA receiving one B in his college years.

Studied for a Masters in International Economics, at Johns Hopkins School of Advanced International Studies, Washington, D.C. Nine months later my father suddenly passed away of a massive heart attack and he decided to move away from business and pursue the sciences and medical school.

I then completed two years of pre-med studies in one year with a 4.0 GPA.

**Medical Licensure: 9/1991**

State of Florida, September 1991

**References:**

Mr. Roland Peltier  
Hospital Administrator  
Treasure Coast Forensic Treatment Center  
96 SW Allapattah Rd  
Indiantown, Florida 34956  
772-597-9406

Dr. Edward Zawadzki

Adult Psychiatrist  
Jupiter, FL  
Prior Medical Director of Treasure Coast Forensic Treatment center  
561-435-7192 – Cell

Dr. Charles LoPiccolo  
Fort Lauderdale, FL  
Prior Medical Director, Treasure Coast Forensic Treatment center  
772-341-9158 - Cell

Dr. Sylvester Braithwaite  
Women & Teens Healthcare  
Miami, FL  
305-895-5555 - Work  
954-347-0070 - Cell

Dr. Rahul Mehra  
Child, Adolescent and Adult Psychiatrist  
Tampa, FL  
813-215-2019 – Cell

Dr. Marshall Teitelbaum  
Child, Adolescent, and Adult Psychiatrist  
Jupiter, FL  
561-630-8530 – Work

Mr. Irv Hoffman, LMHC  
Licensed Therapist  
Palm Harbor, FL  
727-365-4289 – Cell